
From: Meredith Badalucca
To: Meredith Badalucca
Subject: FW: 25 SUB 2 Modification to 22 SUB 3 - East Lake Road
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 3:22:16 PM
Attachments: Estimate 1121 East Lake Rd.pdf

 
 

From: Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 1:25 PM
To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Subject: RE: 25 SUB 2 Modification to 22 SUB 3 - East Lake Road
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Meredith,
I did review this estimate.  The pricing looks good.
 
Thanks,
 
Kyle Haubert, P.E. 
CLA Engineers, Inc. 
317 Main Street 
Norwich, CT  06360 
P: (860) 886-1966 
F: (860) 886-9165 
khaubert@claengineers.com
www.claengineers.com
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http://www.claengineers.com/



Sunmar/RAF Builders LLC
1121 East Lake Drainage
***Estimate***
Description


Quanity Unit Labor / Days
Labor Unit 


Cost
Material Unit 


Cost Material Cost Labor Cost


Trucking 
Disposal / 
Disposal Total


Sitework


Build Swale (Stone & Grass) 250 LF 4 1,500.00$      3.75$                        937.50$              6,000.00$                     -$                        6,937.50$               
  Rip Rap ( 75LF Long) 70 Ton 0 -$                   35.00$                     2,450.00$         -$                                  -$                        2,450.00$               
  Geotech Fabric 1 LS 0 -$                   1,200.00$              1,200.00$         -$                                  -$                        1,200.00$               
 Topsoils 40 YDS 0 -$                   24.00$                     960.00$              -$                                  -$                        960.00$                   
 Jute Netting 1 Roll 0 -$                   210.00$                  210.00$              -$                                  -$                        210.00$                   
Drainage Piping              
  24" HDPE Pipe 130 LF 3 1,500.00$      38.00$                     4,940.00$         4,500.00$                     -$                        9,440.00$               
 24" Flared End 1 EA 0 -$                   462.00$                  462.00$              -$                                  -$                        462.00$                   
 Crushed Stone 60 Ton 0 -$                   30.00$                     1,800.00$         -$                                  -$                        1,800.00$               
Main Hole 1 EA 1 1,500.00$      1,900.00$              1,900.00$         1,500.00$                     -$                        3,400.00$               


Topsoil & Grade Site 400 YDS 0 -$                   30.00$                     12,000.00$      -$                                  -$                        12,000.00$            
Misc Sundry Items 1 LS 0 -$                   350.00$                  350.00$              -$                                  -$                        350.00$                   


Total  8   27,209.50$      12,000.00$                  -$                        39,209.50$            










